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Dear Petitioner:   

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 

21 November 2023.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon 

request.  Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations, and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record, and applicable statutes, regulations, and 

policies.   

 

The Board carefully considered your request to remove the Navy Standard Integrated Personnel 

System (NSIPS) unauthorized absence (UA) entry for the period 28 September 2022 to  

30 November 2022.  The Board considered your contentions that you did not absent yourself 

without authority, your command entered the period of UA although you told them the rules, and 

they refused to remove it.  You claim that the Convening Authority (CA) dismissed the charge 

because you were not UA.  As evidence, you provided the applicable charge sheet and NSIPS 

screen.  

 

The Board noted that on 14 June 2023, the CA dismissed the contested period of UA “without 

prejudice.”  The Board also noted your 4 August 2023 Plea Agreement, in which you entered a 

plea of guilty to three specifications of violating Article 112a and the CA’s agreement to 

withdraw the language, charges, and specifications to which you pleaded not guilty.  On  

16 August 2023, the CA dismissed “without prejudice” all other Uniform Code of Military 

Justice (UCMJ) violations to which you did not plead guilty.  The Board, however, found no 

evidence that the CA dismissed the contested period of UA “without prejudice” because you 

were not UA.  The fact the CA chose to dismiss the UA charge as part of your Plea Agreement 






